
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – September 13, 2016 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. ADRC - Verbal Report 

b. Collective Unit Report 

c. Director’s Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Trauma Assessment 

b. Position Additions to the Department 

c. Transportation Program Audit & Grant Application 

d. WCHSA Regional Meetings 

e. Resignation of Mary Bittorf 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – November 8, 2016 & Public Meeting for Transportation 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Peninsula Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 13, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the September 13, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human Services 

Board to order at 8:30am in the Government Center’s Peninsula Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, Megan 

Lundahl, Joe Miller, Robert Rau and Nancy Robillard 

Excused: All present 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Carol Wautlet-Economic Support Manager, JoAnn 

Bauman-Finance Department Accountant, Jay Livingston-Behavioral Health Program Director, 

Tanya Kavicky-Mels-Behavioral Health Therapist, Brenda Franco-AODA Counselor, Chris Hanke-

Behavioral Health Therapist, Elizabeth Ziolkowski-Behavioral Health Therapist and Shawn 

Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present:  No additional attendees 

 

Board members present established a quorum. 

 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Helen Bacon to adopt the agenda.  All were in 

favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Nancy Robillard motioned to approve minutes from the August 9, 2016 Human Services Board 

meeting. This was seconded by Tom Leist.  A correction was requested, Wayne Kudick should be 

removed from the list of excused absences as he was present at this meeting.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7.  Program Reports- 

a. Behavioral Health Program – Presentation 

After the Board members introduced themselves, Jay Livingston, Behavioral Health Manager 

and several of the Behavioral Health team members, Brenda Franco, Chris Hanke, Tanya 

Kavicky-Mels and Beth Ziolkowski explained their roles on this team.  Jay also shared the 

names and responsibilities of other team members that were unable to attend due to schedule 

conflicts.  A few board members inquired about waitlists, collection of assessment fees and 

who provides services to locally incarcerated individuals. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

12



 

b. Collective Unit Report 

Board members inquired about particular portions of this report: 

 State development of the “Reasonable and Prudent Parenting” standard 

 A breakdown per county was not included on the 20,000 individuals in the state that 

no longer qualify for FoodShare 

 Donations and volunteers for Meals on Wheels (MOW). 

c. Director’s Report 

 As of September 3rd, the psychiatrist’s work hours were reduced to 32 hours per week.  

Psychiatry services shared between Door and Kewaunee County could be a possibility 

in the future but currently each county’s solution to providing these services is working 

well. 

 The outcome of the 5310 Grant application for 80% funding for a bus and van is not 

looking favorable.  In November, there will be a public participation meeting for the 

85.21 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan. 

 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Door County Public Benefit Fraud 

Carol Wautlet, Economic Support Manager, shared a print out with the Board concerning fraud 

and overpayments (OP) and the difference and answered board members’ questions.  (Fraud 

Info print out is attached to these minutes.) 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

The City of Sturgeon Bay has approved the aesthetic exterior/property design of lights, 

shrubbery, etc.  Interior demolition has been delayed.  If all approvals are received and 

schedules maintained, occupancy could take place in January of 2018. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

29 applications have been received for the new position with Economic Support/Energy 

Assistance Program.  3 have been selected for interviews that will be conducted at the end of 

this week.  22 applicants are interested in the 4 - Case Manager positions.  7-8 have be chosen 

for interviews. 

c. Vouchers 

No inquiries. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Resolution Supporting Increase of Funding in Children & Family Aids Allocation 

Robert Rau moved and Roy Englebert seconded the motion to forward this resolution to the 

County Board.  The vote was unanimous. 

b. Review & Approve 2017 Department of Human Services Budget 
Joe Krebsbach reviewed any significant changes or reallocations of revenue or expenses 
compared to the 2016 budget for both the Human Service and the ADRC budgets.  Roy 
Englebert moved that the Human Services Budget be approved as presented. Nancy Robillard 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

c. Review & Approve 2017 Aging and Disability Resource Center Budget 
Helen Bacon moved to accept the ADRC Budget as presented and Megan Lundahl seconded 
the motion.  The vote was unanimous. 
 
 

23



d. Contract with Sheboygan County Jail for Juvenile Detention Services 
Joe Krebsbach explained the differences between our previous contract with Brown County for 
juvenile detention services and the proposed contract with Sheboygan County. The day rate 
would be less and the department will not need to pay for a minimum number of beds.  Nancy 
Robillard moved to approve the contract with Sheboygan County from October 1, 2016 through 
December 31, 2018.  Helen Bacon seconded the motion and all were in favor. 

e. FYI - Senior Resource Center Change in Open Hours: 8am-6pm to 8am-4:30pm 
Open hours will be changed starting Sep. 19th, as there was limited use of the salad bar until 
6pm.  This will have no effect on the ADRC as both will now have the same open hours. 

f. Parent Representative to the CCOP/CCS/CST Committee 
Leslie Boden is the newest member of this committee. 

g. FYI - Introductory Period Completed - Jennifer Fitzgerald 
Jennifer has moved to regular employee status. 
 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

None at this time but suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair 

of this Committee or the Director of the department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 beginning at 8:30am in the Peninsula Room of the Government Center, 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Adjournment:   

Tom Leist motioned and Nancy Robillard seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 10:40am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

34



45



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – October 2016 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. The Children & Families Support Services team continues to work on outreach efforts to help 
educate the community on their single point of entry for families wishing to access services for 
children/youth with disabilities.  Families need not worry about the predetermination of which 
program(s) they may be eligible for or want to access.  The functional screen is used as the tool to 
outline options for families. This assists families with one single assessment, having to only tell their 
story once.  A new brochure, shared with the board last month, continues to be the vehicle for 
those conversations with community stakeholders, partner agencies and interested families. This 
past month outreach was made to Family Services, Boys and Girls Club, our local pediatricians, and 
school staff.  This team delivered one radio spot that promoted our services and delivered a 
common message of easy access and community collaboration. 

 
B. The Birth to 3 Early Intervention annual child count was due October 1.  This count provides 

the State with a snapshot of where our county is in comparison to other rural areas in Wisconsin. 
On September 16, 2016, we received confirmation that we successfully demonstrated 100% 
compliance with the performance measures set forth by OSEP as they enforce the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).  Door County continues to provide exemplary services to children.  
Ex: National data states we should be providing services to 2.82% of infants age 0-3, and we are 
serving 3.04%. We are reaching the families we need to reach. 

 
C. The DHS Division of Quality Assurance (DQA) came on Sept. 14 to review our Mental Health and 

AODA outpatient clinics as well as our Crisis program.  All programs were found to be in 
substantial compliance with no citations, and certifications were renewed for two years for all 
programs.    

 
D. The Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) team is preparing for a recertification review 

with DHS/DQA, which will occur sometime in late October.  Last year DCDHS was granted a one 
year certification, primarily because of our vacancy in the Behavioral Health Manager position.  We 
have submitted the pre-review materials and have been diligently administering our own internal 
quality assurance review with hopes of assuring full compliance with the rule requirements set forth 
by DHS.   

 
E. The Child Protection/Juvenile Justice unit now has 15 licensed foster homes. We are doing our 

second round of Trauma Informed Parenting training with Kewaunee County, and it is going well. 
The CPS/JJ team continues to do great work day in and day out on some very challenging cases.  
As has been more apparent than ever lately, one case can consume days’ worth of work, and they 
all unselfishly jump in to help one another accomplish the tasks that need to be completed. 

 
F. The Community Support Program (CSP) had one discharge in September, bringing total 

program enrollment to 54.  We have been notified by the State of Wisconsin Departments of 
Corrections and Health Services that Door County CSP will be receiving two new referrals through 

6

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

the O.A.R.S. (Opening Avenues to Reentry Success) program by January 1, 2017.  These Door 
County residents have been serving criminal sentences at the Wisconsin Resource Center and have 
met all of the requirements to participate in O.A.R.S.  These clients will require intensive CSP case 
management along with weekly supervision by the Dept. of Corrections.  The team will work 
together to develop comprehensive Individualized Case Plans before and after these individuals’ 
release to help them successfully reintegrate into the community.  The program’s goals include 
enhancing public safety by reducing revocation and recidivism rates, improving the continuity of 
care for offenders with mental health needs as they are released from prison to the community, 
encouraging offender involvement in structured activities, and promoting offender self-sufficiency.  

 
G. Economic Support (ES) recently had one ES Specialist resign. Mary Bittorf’s last day was 

September 30. She was with us five short months but will be missed.  We are currently recruiting to 
fill her position.   

 
H. The Economic Support Division began administering the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance 

Program (WHEAP) as of October 1.  Two ES workers currently process applications in addition to 
their general Economic Support work.  An Energy Specialist was recently hired and will begin on 
October 11. The Weatherization program will remain at We Are Hope.  All Weatherization programs 
statewide are contracted to non-profit organizations.  

 
I. At the ADRC, open enrollment for Medicare prescription drug plans begins October 15th and 

runs through December 7. Throughout the open enrollment season our Elder Benefit Specialist 
Mary Bink, with help from our Disability Benefit Specialist Jess Holland, will provide consumers the 
opportunity to explore the best option for them and aid with their enrollment. Our fall health 
promotion classes, StrongWomen exercise group and Aging Mastery Program are going well, 
with strong participation in each.      

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. The annual Foster Parent Appreciation Banquet will be held on October 27 at the Log Den 
(5:30 Social, 6:15 Dinner).  If any board members are interested in attending to honor the 
dedication and commitment of Door County Foster Families, please contact McKenzie Erikson at 
746-2254 by Oct. 20.  Cost is $22 per person. 

 
B. A training on the Seven Essential Ingredients of Trauma Informed Care with trainer Tim 

Grove (St. Amelian’s, Milwaukee) is planned for the morning of November 4, 9:00-noon at Stone 
Harbor for our agency staff and community partners. Board members interested in learning more 
are welcomed to attend.  Contact Kathy Zak at 746-2349 to register.   

 
C. As always, plenty of fun, supportive, and informational events are planned at the ADRC/Senior 

Center for October! Here’s a sampling:  
• Blood Pressure Screens, October 4th from 9:30-2pm  
• Sunflower Cottage Informational Session, October 5th at 12:15pm  
• Schartner’s Farm Tour, October 6th at 1pm  
• Alzheimer’s Association presents “The Basics of Memory Loss, Dementia & Alzheimer’s 
     Disease”, October 7th at 12:45pm      
• Movie Group: “Sully”, October 10th at 1pm  
• Flu Shots provided by Public Health, October 12th from 1-2pm  
• Art Show, October 14th from 1:30-3pm  
• Pumpkin picking and ice cream at Schopf’s Dairy Farm, October 17th  
• Hearing Health Screening provided by Aveda Hearing, October 18th from 12:45-2:30pm  
• Barb & Ken Warduis present “Wisconsin Lighthouses”, October 20th at 12:45pm  

7



 

3 
 

• Bears vs. Packers Party, October 20th  
• Options for Independent Living presents “Adaptive Equipment and 
     How to Use It”, October 21st at 12:30pm  
• Bob Ross Estate Planning presents on Long Term Care, October 26th at 12:45pm  
• Low Vision Support Group (new), October 28th at 1pm  
• Halloween Spooktacular Party, October 31st at Noon  

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. The Children’s Long Term Support (CLTS) Program recently received budget figures for 2017. 
As previously reported, all autism services are now accessible for families under their MA Forward 
Card, and therefore that service has been removed from the CLTS budget.  Plans to continue to 
support those children and their families through other service arenas is offered.  An allocation of 
what the State is referring to as “grandfathered service allocations” is incorporated in the budget to 
assist families with this transition. In the Children’s COP (Community Options Program), we 
just recently received program guidelines and procedures which are very similar to the Family 
Support Program.  Receiving delivery of the information this late in the year may make it difficult to 
expend the entire allocation, understanding we can only carry over 5%. Staff are looking to meet 
with families and address unmet needs.   
 

IV. Training & Staff Development 
A. FAMILY VOICES has developed a three-part online training on care coordination. It is a resource 

developed by families for families which DHS is promoting.  Each module includes videos and family 
stories, allows learners to work at their own pace, and has family centered ideas, tool and 
resources.  It can be found at www.familyvoicesofwisconsin.com/care-coordination.  These are the 
kinds of resources we will continue to provide families that we work with in tandem with the Door 
County Partnership for Children and Families. 

 
B. Two Economic Support staff recently attended WHEAP Basic Intake training in Green Bay on 

September 27 & 28, and the Deputy Director attended WHEAP Coordinator training on September 
28 and 29.  Two other ES staff each attended half-day labs for the Child Care EBT (Electronic 
Benefits Transfer) rollout.  One attended the lab session in Madison on 9/13/16, another staff 
attended the lab in Appleton on 9/21.  Having two staff attend these labs were mandatory 
requirements from DCF. Due to call center staffing requirements, we were not able to send both 
people on the same day.  The EBT rollout is planned for February 2017.  Parents with subsidized 
child care benefits will have a plastic card that benefits will be loaded on to each month, much like 
the FoodShare Quest cards.  Parents will swipe card at the day care to make the payment, DHS will 
no longer be sending checks to providers or making direct deposits into providers’ bank accounts.  

 
C. Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Service Facilitators from our county and our consortium 

partners in Kewaunee and Shawano, along with some of our child protection and juvenile justice 
staff, will be attending a two-day training on Collaborative Teaming Principles on Oct. 12 and 
13, delivered by White Pines Consulting.  Teaming is a central tenet of both CCS and Coordinated 
Services Teams (CST), and a value our department has been working to strengthen across program 
areas.  We appreciate our Regional CCS Coordinator Jason Latva’s efforts to arrange this training 
for the Lakeshore Recovery Consortium.   
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. The Children & Families Support Services Team continues to work on enhancing and promoting the 

Child Alert program, in collaboration with law enforcement.  This program allows for a family to 
work on creating a profile of their child, updated picture, and specific critical information pertinent 
to their specific disability, which is then entered into a data base at the police station. In the event 

8

http://www.familyvoicesofwisconsin.com/care-coordination


 

4 
 

of an emergency, law enforcement would have ready access to critical data. We remain hopeful 
that this information can become part of our routine intake/assessment process for families who 
might be interested and updated annually through the relationship between law enforcement and 
families. 

  
B. Staff from across divisions (Behavioral Health, Child Protection/Juvenile Justice and Children & 

Families Support Services) have collaborated to develop a 6-week series of psycho-educational 
group sessions which they are presenting to youth at the Boys and Girls Club.  These have been 
well-received, and our hope is that the Club will partner with one of our other CCS contracted 
providers to offer similar group sessions on an ongoing basis to address the social/emotional needs 
of those youth at the club who would benefit from that level of programming, including some of our 
youth enrolled in CCS.  

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. An adult enrolled in Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) a year ago is making tremendous 
progress towards her goals. The client struggled with anger management and came up on crisis often 
due to not having a sense of support and the internal resources to deal with adverse experiences. 
Through her hard work and determination, the client has successfully not been on crisis for at least 4 
months. When the client notices her stress responses, she follows her crisis plan. In addition to 
managing her anger, the client is getting ready to attend classes at NWTC and is becoming self-
assertive with what she wants in her life.  

 
B. A youth who has received services through our department was also recognized by a community 

partner, the Boys and Girls Club, for making great progress toward her goals.  She was awarded “Most 
Improved Club Member of the Month.  The award notes that her “participation in Teen Center activities 
and discussions has greatly improved, her social skills with peers and staff have improved, and her 
respect for essential boundaries and timing has improved significantly...(Her) attitude in the Teen 
Center has been generally much more curious, open, and it is beautiful to see her growth!”    

 
C. A gentleman came into the ADRC for the first time and met with an Information & Assistance (I&A) 

Specialist. She shares this story of their interaction:  As the man sat down at her desk, he started 
wiping his eyes, “I guess I am just realizing now that I can’t do everything that I used to. Sitting here 
is making me realize that.”  She asked him what kinds of things he was having trouble with. He shared 
that he had been losing feeling in his arm, had diminished strength, and was having problems feeding 
himself. It was becoming difficult to do many of the things he used to do. The I&A suggested that 
perhaps he should get in to see a doctor, soon, and the man agreed. He then said that with this hand 
problem he really had a hard time paying bills, as he couldn’t write checks anymore. The I&A offered 
some options to help with this task.  They then spent some time sharing stories and talked about other 
services that might be helpful.  He left the office, taking the I&A’s card.  
Several days later, the I&A called and left a message on the man’s phone to let him know she was just 
checking in and hoping he was doing ok.  He called an hour later and left her a message. He had been 
to Urgent Care after their visit and had X-rays and blood work done. He had an appointment with his 
doctor in a week. He sounded so relieved that he had made these connections. He also had an 
appointment in a week with one of the people from the brochure on paying bills. “She is coming here 
to explain how it all works,” he said. His voice had a lightness that the I&A had not heard before. He 
hung up and left another message about 60 seconds later, “I just wanted to thank you so much. I just 
didn’t know what to do or where to go.” 
 

D. The Trauma Informed Care Core Implementation Team recently reflected on an impact story to share 
at the upcoming mid-year conference in Wausau (Oct. 17).  We opted to share the story of a family 
that includes a mom and two children, all with significant trauma histories, working with multiple staff 

9



 

5 
 

in our agency and community.  A year ago, this family was not engaged.  They were often not showing 
up for appointments and were struggling in many areas.  Our staff were also struggling with one 
another as we tried our best to provide services to this family.  While everyone had the best of 
intentions, there were instances where communication broke down, roles were poorly defined, and 
boundaries were inadvertently crossed, resulting in frustration on many levels. 

  
As a result of our involvement in the Wisconsin Trauma Project, the mother attended Trauma Informed 
Parenting and learned about Adverse Childhood Experiences and how these impact her family.  Both of 
the children engaged in Trauma Focused – Cognitive Behavioral Therapy with our specially trained 
therapists.  Staff implemented healthier boundaries and ways of communicating with one another 
around services provided to the family; teaming strengthened.  We examined our behaviors and how 
they might be impacting the family.  This family is now more engaged and has made some significant 
strides.  While they may still have a long road ahead of them, everyone is feeling more hopeful. 
 

E. The Children & Families Support Services Team is celebrating the addition of Margaret Buhk (16 year 
contracted case facilitator for our CST/CCS program), Faith McCoy (7 year contracted case facilitator 
for our CST/CLTS/CCS program) and Andy Roth (2 year contracted case facilitator) to their team as 
full-time county employees effective October 3.  They wish to thank the board for their support in 
making this happen. These three individuals work diligently to bring quality case management and 
support to many families here in Door County. Thank you for allowing that work to continue. 
 

 
 

 

10



HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS Updated 09.30.16

UNIT 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD

ADRC

I & A Contacts 2807
Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) 

Contacts 277
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) 

Contacts 1356
Adult Protective Service (APS) 

Referrals 130 215 212 114
Contacts 3700+ 3876 4971 4554

Behavioral Health (BH)

Crisis 176 238 192 144

Inpatient Admissions 67 85 93 54
Inpatient Costs  $  193,017.00  $  390,092.00  $  434,021.00  $  126,102.96 

Children & Family Services

Child Welfare Referrals 81 385 440 287

Juvenile Justice Referrals 40 50 90 51

Birth-Three Participants 67 77 70 60
Case Management 

(FS/CST/CCS/DD) 578 233 132

Community Support Program

Consumers Enrolled 55 57 62 53

Economic Support

Badger Care (BC) Total 4523 4375 4333 4198

FoodShare (FS) Total 2714 2529 2351 1998
Consortium Calls 111044+ 11902

Senior Resource Center

Meals-Congregate 14,295 15831 16092 12564
Meals on Wheels 15047 15809 13718 9739
Meals-Frozen 6260 5788 6276 4726
Transportation- SRC Bus & 

Door2Door 34,254 39000+ 42180 5051

11



12



13



14



15



16



















25



26



27



28



29



30



31



H:\Meetings - Minutes\Human Services Board\Agenda Packets\2016\10.11.16\10-11-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
9-1-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-vacant 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-   
Franco 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Receptionist 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  
Admin. Assistant III 
– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Children’s Case Managers  

-Margaret Buhk 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth 
-Kathy Schultz  

 

Family Support  
Services   

Children’s Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

32


	2016-10-11 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-10-11 HS Board
	2016-09-13 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-09-13 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	206-09-13 Fraud Info

	HS Board Monthly Report Oct  2016 (002)
	Board Reports - Units Statistical Report
	Vouchers 10.11.16
	ES Resignation - MB
	10-11-2016 ORG CHART




